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Dear

Request Under Freedom of Information Act 2000

Thank you for requesting information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

Reguest
1. Does the Trust use a software solution for collection and management of patient observations -data in
ICU or Anaesthesia.

2. Does the Electronic Trust Patient Records communicate with the ICU data?

3. Is the software solution part of the trust EPR or is it a standalone product with integrations to the EPR
(If yes in question one, is the communication software delivered by the ICU provider, The Electronic
Patient Record provider, Third Party or built "in house" by the Trust?

4, Please provide the Supplier name, length of contract and the total contract value.

5. Will the trust be tendering for an ICU and/or Anaesthesia software solution in the next 5 years?
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Response
Questions Response
Q1. Does the Trust use a software solution Yes
for collection and management of patient
observations -data in ICU or Anaesthesia.
Q2. Does the Electronic Trust Patient Yes
Records communicate with the ICU data?
Q3. Is the software solution part of the trust Yes

EPR or is it a standalone product with
integrations to the EPR (If yes in question
one, is the communication software
delivered by the ICU provider, The
Electronic Patient Record provider, Third
Party or built "in house" by the Trust?

Q4. Please provide the Supplier name,
length of contract and the total contract
value.

ICCA Software, which is provided by
Phillips, the contract if for five years and
is due to end 31%' January 2028.

Providing cost would reveal commercial
in confidence contract pricing
arrangements therefore, as per

exemption Section 43 (2) the Trust has

applied Commercial Interests, where
information is exempt if its disclosure
under this Act would or would be likely
to, prejudice the commercial interests of
any person (including the public
authority holding it).

Q5. Will the trust be tendering for an ICU
and/or Anaesthesia software solution in the
next 5 years?

No
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If you are dissatisfied with our response, you have the right to appeal in line with guidance from the
Information Commissioner. In the first instance you may contact the Information Governance Manager
of the Trust.

Information Governance Manager
Trust Headquarters

Russell’s Hall Hospital

Dudley

West Midlands

DY1 2HQ

Email: dgft.dpo@nhs.net

Should you disagree with the contents of our response to your appeal, you have the right to appeal to
the Information Commissioners Office at.

Information Commissioners Office
Woycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

Cheshire

SK9 5AF

Tel: 0303 123 1113
WWW.ico.org.uk

If you require further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Team
The Dudley Group NHS Foundation Trust
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